






 

Publicly funded hospital discharges with a primary diagnosis of acute myocarditis, acute pericarditis and paroxysmal tachycardia by financial year, age group 
and sex 
           
ICD-10-AM version 8 code Description          
I40 Acute myocarditis          
I30 Acute pericarditis          
I47 Paroxysmal tachycardia          
           
Extracted: 16/03/2022           
Source: National Minimum Dataset (NMDS)          
Data for 2020 and 2021 may be incomplete.          
           
Financial Year Diagnosis Discharges         
2014/15 Acute myocarditis 70         
 Acute pericarditis 297         
  Paroxysmal tachycardia 2558         
2015/16 Acute myocarditis 67         
 Acute pericarditis 277         
  Paroxysmal tachycardia 2701         
2016/17 Acute myocarditis 64         
 Acute pericarditis 233         
 Paroxysmal tachycardia 2602         
2017/18 Acute myocarditis 88         
 Acute pericarditis 225         
  Paroxysmal tachycardia 2666         
2018/19 Acute myocarditis 78         
 Acute pericarditis 246         
 Paroxysmal tachycardia 2664         
2019/20 Acute myocarditis 39         
 Acute pericarditis 235         
  Paroxysmal tachycardia 2666         
2020/21 Acute myocarditis 66         
 Acute pericarditis 277         
  Paroxysmal tachycardia 2947         
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Please find copied into this response two people involved in the vaccination programme who should be able to 
assist in responding to your request for information. 

Tim is the GM, Post Event and Caroline is the GM of the Vaccination Director’s office. 

Kind regards 
Deborah 

From: Tutton, Coroner   
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 5:46 pm 
To: Andrew connolly@moh.govt.nz; Deborah Woodley <Deborah.Woodley@health.govt.nz>; Jane Kelley 
<Jane.Kelley@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Wilkinson, Bradley <Bradley.Wilkinson@justice.govt.nz> 
Subject: Covid vaccination information for coroners please 

Kia ora, 
Last week, Bradley Wilkinson of the Ministry of Justice emailed you Dr Connolly to request information that is 
important for coroners making decisions relating to post-mortem examinations of deceased people who have had 
covid vaccinations recently.  

Bradley wrote: 
Yesterday at the Clinical Governance Group there were discussions regarding deaths after a Covid Vaccination.  Are 
you able to please provide any guidance to the below?  

 The time frame after vaccination within which a death might potentially have been caused by or contributed 
to by the Covid vaccination.
Research suggests that might be as long as 93 days. Has the MOH adopted a particular timeframe?

 Information/advice for coroners re the importance of the public health information likely to be obtained as
a result of post-mortem examinations conducted on deceased known to have had a recent Covid
vaccination (to assist coroners to balance the rights of families who object to a post mortem and the public
interest in determining whether the vaccination caused or contributed to the death)

 Are there arrangements that will enable pathologists/coroners to get access to the central vaccination
register to determine whether and, if so, when, where and with what deceased people have been
vaccinated

 Is there a communication channel between coroners and the Ministry of Health re: Covid related matters
 Information as to the current vaccination policy/framework of the vaccination system – e.g. is all vaccinating

being done via the DHBs so that info required by coroners will be held by individual DHBs?

No reply has been received. 

I appreciate that the Ministry has a lot on its plate right now. However, increasing numbers of deaths of people who 
have been vaccinated are being reported (as expected as vaccination rates increase), and coroners want to ensure 
they are making decisions in relation to those matters that are based on accurate and current information and a 
sound understanding of the Ministry’s position in relation to relevant public health interests. 

I have included Ms Woodley and Ms Kelley in this email as those named as Ministry contact points in the MOU 
between the Chief Coroner and the Ministry in relation to covid-19 matters. 

Many thanks for your assistance, 
Anna Tutton 

Deputy Chief Coroner A Tutton 
P +64 3 3530444  
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From: Tutton, Coroner   
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 5:46 pm 
To: Andrew connolly@moh.govt.nz; Deborah Woodley <Deborah.Woodley@health.govt.nz>; Jane Kelley 
<Jane.Kelley@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Wilkinson, Bradley <Bradley.Wilkinson@justice.govt.nz> 
Subject: Covid vaccination information for coroners please 

Kia ora, 
Last week, Bradley Wilkinson of the Ministry of Justice emailed you Dr Connolly to request information that is 
important for coroners making decisions relating to post-mortem examinations of deceased people who have had 
covid vaccinations recently.  

Bradley wrote: 
Yesterday at the Clinical Governance Group there were discussions regarding deaths after a Covid Vaccination.  Are 
you able to please provide any guidance to the below?  

 The time frame after vaccination within which a death might potentially have been caused by or contributed 
to by the Covid vaccination.
Research suggests that might be as long as 93 days. Has the MOH adopted a particular timeframe?

 Information/advice for coroners re the importance of the public health information likely to be obtained as
a result of post-mortem examinations conducted on deceased known to have had a recent Covid
vaccination (to assist coroners to balance the rights of families who object to a post mortem and the public
interest in determining whether the vaccination caused or contributed to the death)

 Are there arrangements that will enable pathologists/coroners to get access to the central vaccination
register to determine whether and, if so, when, where and with what deceased people have been
vaccinated

 Is there a communication channel between coroners and the Ministry of Health re: Covid related matters
 Information as to the current vaccination policy/framework of the vaccination system – e.g. is all vaccinating

being done via the DHBs so that info required by coroners will be held by individual DHBs?

No reply has been received. 

I appreciate that the Ministry has a lot on its plate right now. However, increasing numbers of deaths of people who 
have been vaccinated are being reported (as expected as vaccination rates increase), and coroners want to ensure 
they are making decisions in relation to those matters that are based on accurate and current information and a 
sound understanding of the Minis ry’s position in relation to relevant public health interests. 

I have included Ms Woodley and Ms Kelley in this email as those named as Ministry contact points in the MOU 
between the Chief Coroner and the Ministry in relation to covid-19 matters. 

Many thanks for your assistance, 
Anna Tutton 

Deputy Chief Coroner A Tutton 
P +64 3 3530444  
Christchurch, New Zealand  
www.justice.govt.nz  

Confidentiality notice:  
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, 
please: 
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